Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region 4-A CALABARZON
Province of Quezon
CITY SCHOOLS DIVISION
City of Tayabas

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 171C,s. 2018

CORRIGENDUM TO THE DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 171, DATED JUNE 11, 2018
Re: 2018 CAPACITY BUILDING FOR NEWLY HIRED TEACHERS PHASE |

TO: OIC — ASSISTANT SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
CHIEFS, EDUCATION PROGRAM SUPERVISOR, CID & SGOD
ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY SCHOOL HEADS/DEPARTMENT HEADS
ALL OTHERS CONZERNED

~

FROM: CATHERINE P. TALAVERA, CESO VI r
Schools Division Superintendent

DATE: June 18, 2018

Corrections are hereby made to Division Memorandum dated June 11, 2018. There will be
registration fee of Php 2,000 (5 days) of the participants relative to their attendance to the 2018 CAPACITY
BUILDING FOR NEWLY HIRED TEACHERS PHASE | that will cover the food and materials. This shall be
charged against local funds subject to usual accounting and auditing rules and to the availability of funds.

Immediate dissemination of this memorandum to all concerned is earnestly desired.

CID/ CORRIGENDUM TQ THE DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 170, DATED JUNE 11, 2018
Re: 2018 CAPACITY BUILDING FOR NEWLY HIRED TEACHERS PHASE 1 D.M. 171C, 06/18/2018

We are an emerging division where excellence is a habit and allegiance for quality is a pledge.



